

# Curriculum Vitae

**Eric D. Gould**

**October 19, 2010**

**Address:** Department of Economics  
Hebrew University of Jerusalem  
Mount Scopus  
Jerusalem 91905 Israel

**Citizenship:** USA, Israel  
**Phone:** +972-2-588-3247  
**Fax:** +972-2-581-6071  
**Email:** [eric.gould@huji.ac.il](mailto:eric.gould@huji.ac.il)

**Homepage:** <http://economics.huji.ac.il/facultye/gould/gould.html>

## Current Academic Positions and Affiliations

Associate Professor, Department of Economics, Hebrew University of Jerusalem (June 2008 to present)  
Fellow, Centre for Research and Analysis of Migration (CReAM), University College London, 2006-present.  
Research Fellow, Centre for Economic Policy Research (CEPR), (January 2006 to present)  
Research Fellow, Institute for the Study of Labor (IZA) (December 2003 to present)

## Previous Academic Positions and Affiliations

Senior Lecturer (tenured), Department of Economics, Hebrew University of Jerusalem (October 2003 to May 2008)  
Lecturer (tenure-track), Department of Economics, Hebrew University of Jerusalem (October 1997 to October 2003)  
Post-Doctoral Fellow, Department of Economics, Hebrew University of Jerusalem (October 1996 to October 1997)  
Research Affiliate, Centre for Economic Policy Research (CEPR), (January 2002 to 2006)

## Education

University of Chicago, Ph.D. Economics, June 1996.

Thesis: “Rising Wage Inequality, Comparative Advantage, and the Growing Importance of General Skills in the United States: 1966-1992”

Thesis Chairman: James J. Heckman, Nobel Prize Winner 2000 (Economics)

University of Chicago, M.A. Economics, December 1991.  
University of Pennsylvania, B.A. Economics, May 1990.

## Editorial Positions and Academic Honors

Associate Editor, *Labour Economics*, 2006-present  
"Excellence in Refereeing Award," *American Economic Review*, 2007-2008  
H. G. Lewis Prize, 2004 (awarded to the best paper published in the *Journal of Labour Economics* in the previous two years)  
Selection Committee for the H. G. Lewis Prize, 2006 (1 of 3 Committee Members)  
Phi Beta Kappa, 1990 (University of Pennsylvania)  
Magna Cum Laude, 1990 (University of Pennsylvania)

## Grants and Fellowships

Israel Science Foundation, 2009-2012 (\$90,000):  
"Does Terrorism Work?" (Co-PI with Esteban Klor).  
Israel Science Foundation, 2004-2007 (\$80,000):  
"The Effect of the Initial Environment on Immigrant Outcomes: 50 Years of Immigrant Absorption in Israel" (Co-PI with Daniele Paserman).  
Samuel Neaman Institute Grant (\$8,000), 2005-2006.  
University of Chicago Graduate Fellowship, 1990-1994.  
Bradley Foundation Fellowship, 1994-1995.  
Margaret Reid Memorial Fellowship, 1995-1996.  
Golda Meir Fellow, Hebrew University, 1996-1997.  
Falk Institute Research Grants: 1998-1999, 1999-2000, 2001-2002, 2005-2006, 2007-2008, 2009-2010.

## Publications

1. "Sixty Years after the Magic Carpet Ride: The Long-Run Effect of the Early Childhood Environment on Social and Economic Outcomes," with Victor Lavy and M. Daniele Paserman, *Review of Economic Studies*, forthcoming.
2. "Learning Unethical Practices from a Co-worker: The Peer Effect of Jose Canseco," with Todd Kaplan. *Labour Economics*, forthcoming.
3. "Does Terrorism Work?" with Esteban Klor. *Quarterly Journal of Economics*, 125:4, November 2010, forthcoming.
4. "Terror and the Costs of Crime," with Guy Stecklov. *Journal of Public Economics*, 93 (11-12), December 2009, 1175–1188.
5. "Does Immigration Affect the Long-Term Educational Outcomes of Natives? Quasi-Experimental Evidence," with Victor Lavy and M. Daniele Paserman. *Economic Journal*, 119 (540), October 2009, 1243–1269. (Lead Article)
6. "Interactions Between Workers and the Technology of Production: Evidence from Professional Baseball," with Eyal Winter. *Review of Economics and Statistics*, 91 (1), February 2009, 188–200.

7. "Marriage and Career: The Dynamic Decisions of Young Men," *Journal of Human Capital*, Winter 2008, 2 (4), 337-378. (Lead Article)
8. "The Mystery of Monogamy," with Omer Moav and Avi Simhon. *American Economic Review*, March 2008, 98:1, 333-357.
9. "The Brain Drain From Israel," with Omer Moav, *The Economic Quarterly*, December 2006/March 2007, 46-69 (in Hebrew). (Published in English in the *Israel Economic Review*, 5 (1), November 2007, 1-22.)
10. "Cities, Workers, and Wages: A Structural Analysis of the Urban Wage Premium," *Review of Economic Studies* (2007) 74, 477-506.
11. "Contracts, Externalities, and Incentives in Shopping Malls," with B. Peter Pashigian and Canice Prendergast, *Review of Economics and Statistics*, 87 (3), August 2005, 411-422. (Lead Article)
12. "Inequality and Ability," *Labour Economics*, 12 (2005), 169-189.
13. "Immigrating to Opportunity: Estimating the Effect of School Quality Using a Natural Experiment on Ethiopians in Israel," with Victor Lavy and M. Daniele Paserman, *Quarterly Journal of Economics*, 119 (2), May 2004, 489-526.
14. "Waiting for Mr. Right: Rising Inequality and Declining Marriage Rates," with M. Daniele Paserman, *Journal of Urban Economics*, 53 (2003), 257-281.
15. "Crime and Local Labor Market Opportunities in the United States: 1979-1997," with Bruce Weinberg and David Mustard. *Review of Economics and Statistics*, 84 (1), February 2002, 45-61.

Re-printed in *The Economics of Crime*, edited by Isaac Ehrlich and Zhiqiang Liu, in "The International Library of Critical Writing in Economics," Series Editor: Mark Blaug, Edward Elgar Publishing, June 2006.

Re-printed in Polish in *Ius Et Lex*, Issue (V) 1/2007, Warsaw, 259-316.

16. "Rising Wage Inequality, Comparative Advantage, and the Growing Importance of General Skills in the United States" *Journal of Labor Economics*, 20 (1), January 2002, 105-147.  
  
Awarded the H. G. Lewis Prize 2004 for the best paper published in *Journal of Labor Economics* in 2002 and 2003.
17. "Skill Obsolescence and Wage Inequality Within Education Groups," with Omer Moav and Bruce Weinberg. *Research in Labor Economics*, volume 1, series editor: Solomon Polachek, Elsevier Science, 2002, 215-234.
18. "Precautionary Demand for Education, Inequality, and Technological Progress," with Omer Moav and Bruce Weinberg. *Journal of Economic Growth*, 6, December 2001, 285-315.

19. "The Retail Price of Inequality," with David Frankel. *Journal of Urban Economics*, 49(2), March 2001, 219-239.
20. "Internalizing Externalities: The Pricing of Space in Shopping Malls," with B. Peter Pashigian. *Journal of Law and Economics*, 41(1), April 1998, 115-142.
21. "Fashion, Styling, and the Within-Season Decline in Automobile Prices," with B. Peter Pashigian, and Brian Bowen. *Journal of Law and Economics*, 38(2), October 1995, 281-309.

### **Working Papers**

"When is "Too Much" Inequality Not Enough? The Selection of Israeli Emigrants," with Omer Moav.

### **Published Discussions**

"Unemployment and Education in Israel: Over Business Cycles, Structural Changes, and Technological Changes," by Karnit Flug, Nitza Kasir, and Sigal Rivon. *The Economic Quarterly*, October 2000, page 417 (Hebrew).

"The Effect of the Recent Immigration on Real Salaries, Productivity and Israel's output Mix," by Neil Gandal. *The Economic Quarterly*, November 1999 (Hebrew).

### **Conference Presentations**

- Society of Labor Economists/European Association of Labour Economists Meetings, London (June 2010)
- American Economic Association Meetings, Atlanta (January 2010)
- "Globalization and the Brain Drain: Theory, Evidence, and Policy." Hebrew University and Bar Ilan University (December 9-11, 2008)
- NBER Summer Institute: Labor Studies Session, Boston (July 2008)
- "Immigration: Impacts, Integration and Intergenerational Issues," Sponsored by CReAM (Centre for Research and Analysis of Migration), University College London (March 2006).
- European Summer Symposium in Labour Economics (ESSLE) (September 2003)
- "Earnings Inequality and Educational Gaps Between Origin Related Groups in Israel," (June 2003)
- American Economic Association Meetings, Washington DC (January 2003)
- European Summer Symposium in Labour Economics (ESSLE) (September 2002)
- "Understanding Skills Obsolescence," Maastricht (May 2001)
- American Economic Association Meetings, New Orleans (January 2001)
- European Economic Association Meetings, Bolzano (September 2000)
- Society of Labor Economists World Conference (SOLE/EALE), Milan (June 2000)
- American Economic Association Meetings, Boston (January 2000)
- Econometric Society European Meeting, Spain (August 1999)

European Economic Association Meetings, Spain (September 1999)  
“Technology, Human Capital, and Economic Growth,” Jerusalem (June 1999)  
American Economic Association Meetings, New York (January 1999)  
NBER Summer Institute: Labor Studies Session, Boston (July 1998)  
American Economic Association Meetings, Chicago (January 1998)  
“Econometrics in Tel Aviv,” Tel Aviv 1997

## **Referee**

*American Economic Journal: Applied Economics, American Economic Review, Canadian Journal of Economics, Demography, Economic Inquiry, Economic Journal, Journal of the European Economic Association, European Economic Review, Falk Institute, Industrial and Labor Relations Review, International Economic Review, Israel Science Foundation, Journal of Applied Econometrics, Journal of Economic Growth, Journal of Economic Inequality, Journal of Human Capital, Journal of Human Resources, Journal of Labor Economics, Journal of Political Economy, Journal of Population Economics, Journal of Public Economics, Journal of Urban Economics, Labour Economics, US National Science Foundation, Review of Economics and Statistics, Review of Economic Studies, Sapir Center, US-Israel Bi-National Science Foundation, Quantitative Economics, Quarterly Journal of Economics.*

## **Teaching Experience**

### Lecturer

*Introduction to Econometrics*, Undergraduate, Hebrew University.  
*Applied Econometrics*, Undergraduate, Hebrew University  
*Internal Labor Markets*, Graduate level, Hebrew University.  
*Labor Economics*, Graduate level, Hebrew University.  
*Intermediate Macroeconomics*, Undergraduate, University of Chicago.

### Teaching Assistant

*Econometrics*, Ph.D. level, University of Chicago, Professor Bo Honore.  
*Market Organization and Price Policies*, MBA level, University of Chicago,  
Graduate School of Business, Professor B. Peter Pashigian.

## **Professional Activities**

Co-Organizer (with Hillel Rapaport and Gordon Hanson) of the conference:  
“Globalization and the Brain Drain: Theory, Evidence, and Policy.” Hebrew  
University and Bar Ilan University (December 9-11, 2008)  
Board Member of the Maurice Falk Institute, 2007-2008.  
Co-Organizer (with Victor Lavy and Josh Angrist) of the "Conference in Honor of  
Reuben Gronau," Jerusalem, December 2005.  
Board Member of the Levi Eshkol Institute for Social Science Research in Israel,  
2001-2002.  
Steering Committee Member for Israeli Panel Data project.  
Chair of Econometrics sequence for the BA Program, 2000-2001, 2005-present.

Hebrew University Library Committee, 1997-present.  
Organizer of “Applied Economics in Jerusalem Conference,” December 1999.  
Recruitment interviewing at the AEA Meetings, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2003,  
2010.